
From: Campbell, Michael
Sent: 12/10/2013 10:57:10 AM
To: Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: BGH

He'd probably get a Chevy Crew Cab extended bed 4x4. Ordinance is heavy.

---- Original Message-----
From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.eoml 
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2013 10:56 AM 
To: Campbell, Michael 
Subject: Re: BGH

If he were in my situation, he'd rent a bigger car than the Chevy Spark I'm planning on choosing.
----- Original Message------
From: Michael Campbell 
To: Sidney Bob Dietz 
Sent: Dec 10, 2013 10:53 AM 
Subject: RE: BGH

I think he got beat up a lot.

---- Original Message-----
From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.coml 
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2013 10:52 AM 
To: Campbell, Michael 
Subject: Re: BGH

Still laughing! It's a vision of military manhood that only exists in movies.
----- Original Message------
From: Michael Campbell 
To: Sidney Bob Dietz 
Sent: Dec 10, 2013 10:50 AM 
Subject: RE: BGH

That's what I thought... on both counts.

---- Original Message-----
From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.coml 
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2013 10:50 AM 
To: Campbell, Michael 
Subject: Re: BGH
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Hahahaha! Butterfly knife!!!! What, is he 13 yo? Also, I thought he wasn't allowed to carry.
----- Original Message------
From: Michael Campbell 
To: Sidney Bob Dietz 
Sent: Dec 10, 2013 10:45 AM 
Subject: BGH

One other BGH item.

Remember that birthday celebration for the marines? Turns out BGH whipped out his butterfly knife to be used to 
cut the cake.

I didn’t go, but have this tidbit on reliable authority. Can’t make this up.

Safety!!

MC

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.
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To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.coni/about/compaiiv/privacY/customer/
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